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Gallup Public Radio
200 College Road
Gallup, New Mexico 87301

91 7 FM(505) 863-7625 R E C

Mr. Larry D. Eads, Chief
Audio Services Division
Mass Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20554

May22, 1995

Dear Mr. Eads,
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KGLP-FM, Gallup, New Mexico, is operated by Gallup Public Radio currently operates under the
under the terms of a Rocky Mountain Waiver of 47 C.F.R., 73.1860. This waiver, granted by the
Commission on 01 May 1991 permits unattended operation during periods when the station is
rebroadcasting the signal of another station. Gallup Public Radio (KGLP) now seeks release from
the terms of this waiver.

Accordingly, Gallup Public Radio herewith informs the Commision that it will no longer operate
under the terms of this waiver and will assume regular operations. KGLP will provide monitoring
of transmitter operations as required by the rules.

Sincerely,

Michael J.
General ager

xc: Dennis P. Charlton, EIC, Denver Field Office
Alan M. Myers, FM Branch, Washington D.C.
Jon Sprague, Denver Engineering Office
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